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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

To: "Adack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 3:56 PM

Subject: Ice Age Now

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2008 11:32 PM
Subject: Ice Age Now

Here is some more proof for you that this man caused global warming is bunk. George Noorey
Noorey is interviewing www.iceagenow.com author on Coasttocoastam.com now.

There are record snows here in the Cascades and in the NE.
http://www.alltheinternet.com/texis/open/alltb?q=record%20snows%?20cascades

NOAA is estimating 3 million under water volcanoes. This may be what is heating the ocean.

Check out all these links.

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, WA

http://www.alltheinternet.com/texis/open/alltb?g=ice%20age%20now
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Sponsored Results

Sophisticated Magic Smoke
Blow a Smoke Ring to the Stars Align Spirit with Higher Energies
www.InternationalOddities.com

New Age
D.D., Ph.D., Masters & Bachelors University Of Metaphysical Sciences
UMSonline.org/CourseDescriptns.htm

Ice Age Online
Buy it Now - 33,000 titles in stock 99-cent Shipping for Any Size Order
www.FamilyVideo.com

Alert Medics You Have ICE
Get The ICE Sticker™ and put it on the back of your phone.
www.icesticker.com

New Age Wholesale
Hundreds of prodcuts for the New Age Retailer, free catalog
www.benjamininternational.com
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Ice Now
Ice now Online. Shop Target.com.
www.Target.com

Birthday Ice
Bargain Prices. Smart Deals.

Shopzilla.com

People's Date Of Birth
Get people's Birth Date, Parents Names, Marriage info & much more.
Gov-Resources.com

Birth Records - Access
Search all birth records. Get the whole story!
www.FreeRecordsRegistry.com
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Web Results 1 - 10 of about 1,560,000 for ice age now

Not by Fire but by Ice ©

The next ice age could begin any day. Next week, next month, next year, it's not
a question of if, only when.

www.iceagenow.com/

Growing_Glaciers ©

One local scientist in southern Russia said, "we may be seeing the beginning of
a new great ice age!!!" (Thanks to climatologist Cliff Harris and ...
www.iceagenow.com/Growing_Glaciers.htm

The coming ice age by John Silveira Issue #86 ©

The coming ice age. Political and social commentary by John Silveira from ...
But we now have evidence that ice ages come on with an abruptness that will ...
www.backwoodshome.com/articles2/silveira86lw.html

Ice age - Wikipedia, the free encyclopedia ©

An ice age is a period of long-term reduction in the temperature of Earth's
climate, .... The Earth is now in an interglacial period known as the Holocene. ...
en.wikipedia.org/wiki/lce_age

Failing ocean current raises fears of mini ice age - earth ©

Failing ocean current raises fears of mini ice age ... the North Atlantic indicate a
strong warming trend during the 1990s, which seems now to have halted. ...
www.newscientist.com/article.ns?id=dn8398

The Bible Doesn't Mention any Ice Age So Shut Up About It! ©
Apparently, liberal scholars and most scientists now agree that a so called "ice
age" was caused by an avalanche set off by a mutated (secular word for ...
www.landoverbaptist.org/news0402/iceage.html

(0.05 seconds)
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When Ice Age Comes To Town
So if we're living in Ice Age now, Ice Ages can't be that bad, you say. Oh, but
that's only because currently, we live in an Ice Age phase that geologists ...

www.exitmundi.nl/Iceage.htm
New Window - Similar Sites - Alexa - Cached - Archived

BBC NEWS | Science/Nature | How far off is the next ice age?
Scientists try to figure out how far off the next ice age is. ... the interglacial prior
to the one we are in now, which began 132000 years ago. ...

news.bbc.co.uk/1/hi/sci/tech/4081541.stm
New Window - Similar Sites - Alexa - Cached - Archived

Amazon.com: Ice Age - The Meltdown [Blu-ray]: DVD: Ray
Romano

... tribe (basically, Three Mammals and a Baby)--the sequel takes the now-
familiar setting, ... Stills from Ice Age: The Meltdown (click for larger image) ...

www.amazon.com/Ice-Age -Meltdown-Ray-Romano/dp/BO00ICLRJI
New Window - Similar Sites - Alexa - Cached - Archived

Amazon.com: Ice Age (2-Disc Special Edition): DVD: Peter
5.0 out of 5 stars Now where is that blamed acorn? Ice Age DVD Ice Age is an
animated movie from Fox featuring Manny a wooly mammoth, Sid , a sloth, ...

www.amazon.com/Ice-2-Disc-Special-Peter-Ackerman/dp/BO0006CXHU
New Window - Similar Sites - Alexa - Cached - Archived
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